THE DEPARTMENT OF FORESTS AND ENVIRONMEN 1
OFFICE OF
THE DIVISIONAL FOREST GFFICER:: EAST KHASI HILLS & RI-BHOI
(TERRITORIAL) DIVISION:: SHILLONG.

No.KH/1/45/125/ ‘9 99 & ‘ Dated Shillong the // @licﬂ/ /2019.
o
To,
The Conservator of Forests (T),
Khasi & Jaintia Hills,
Meghalaya, Shillong.

Subj: Diversion of 0.10146 ha of Forest land under Short Round Protected Forest C/1 for
construction of black topped road at Mawlai Nongmali Block Il by PWD Roads Shillong
Central Division.

Ref: Your letter No.38/67/12195, dated. 11/9/201 9.

Sir,

With reference to the above, | have the honour to inform you that the area proposed to

be diverted is an existing right of way which was used by the local people.

This is for favour of your kind information and necessary action.

Yours Faithfully,

Divisional Forest Officer,
East Khasi Hills & Ri- Bhoi (T) Division,
#g[smuong.

Forest Management Building, Lower Lachumiere, Shillong-793001
Phone No. 0364-2226375
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